

City of Sunnyvale

Meeting Minutes City Council

Sunnyvale, CA 94086	Tuesday, August 12, 2014	5:00 PM	Council Chambers and West Conference Room, City Hall, 456 W. Olive Ave., Sunnyvale, CA 94086
---------------------	--------------------------	---------	--

Special Meetings- Closed Session-5 PM | Study Session-6 PM | Regular Meeting-7PM

7 P.M. COUNCIL MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Griffith called the meeting to order in the Council Chambers.

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

Mayor Griffith led the salute to the flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: 7 - Mayor Jim Griffith Vice Mayor Jim Davis Councilmember David Whittum Councilmember Pat Meyering Councilmember Tara Martin-Milius Councilmember Glenn Hendricks Councilmember Gustav Larsson

CLOSED SESSION REPORT

Vice Mayor Davis reported Council met in Closed Session pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6: Conference with Labor Negotiators; direction was given, no action was taken.

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS

Marie Bernard announced Sunnyvale Community Services' upcoming distribution of over 1,000 backpacks to low income children in Sunnyvale.

Jeanine Stanek announced upcoming events at the Heritage Park Museum.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Councilmember Meyering requested to pull Items 1.A, 1.B and 1.G.

MOTION: Vice Mayor Davis moved and Councilmember Larsson seconded the motion to approve the Consent Calendar with the exception of Items 1.A, 1.B and 1.G. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 7 Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Meyering Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- **No:** 0

Following the Public Hearing / General Business portion of the meeting, the remaining Consent Calendar items were handled.

Councilmember Meyering requested to record a No vote on Items 1.A, 1.B, and 1.G.

MOTION: Vice Mayor Davis moved and Councilmember Hendricks seconded the motion to approve Consent Calendar Items 1.A, 1.B and 1.G. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- **No:** 1 Councilmember Meyering
- **1.A** <u>14-0542</u> Approve City Council Meeting Minutes of July 29, 2014

MOTION: Vice Mayor Davis moved and Councilmember Hendricks seconded the motion to approve the City Council Meeting Minutes of July 29, 2014 as submitted. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- **No:** 1 Councilmember Meyering

1.B <u>14-0747</u> Approve the List(s) of Claims and Bills Approved for Payment by the City Manager

MOTION: Vice Mayor Davis moved and Councilmember Hendricks seconded the motion to approve the list(s) of claims and bills. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- **No:** 1 Councilmember Meyering
- **1.C** <u>14-0530</u> Approve Budget Modification No. 9 to appropriate \$5,300 of LSTA (Library Services and Technology Act) grant funds for the project BALE (Bay Area Library ePublishers)

Approve Budget Modification No. 9 to appropriate California State Library grant funds in the amount of \$5,300 to a new project, BALE (Bay Area Library ePublishers).

1.D <u>14-0707</u> Award of Bid No. PW14-12 for Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations Rebuild (Rebid), Finding of CEQA Categorical Exemption 15301 (Rehabilitation of Existing Facilities) and Approval of Budget Modification No. 8

1) Award a contract, in substantially the same format as Attachment 2 and in the amount of \$999,900, to Koch & Koch, Inc. for the subject project, and authorize the City Manager to execute the contract when all the necessary conditions have been met; 2) Approve a 10% construction contingency in the amount of \$99,990; 3) Make a finding of CEQA categorical exemption 15301(a), rehabilitation of existing facilities, for the project; and 4) Approve Budget Modification No. 8 to provide additional funding for the project.

1.E <u>14-0696</u> Authorize Modification of an Existing Contract and Award of Contract for Chronic Toxicity Testing Services at the Water Pollution Control Plant (F14-102)

 Approve modification to an existing contract with Pacific Eco-Risk to increase the not-to-exceed amount value by \$25,000, to a total of \$505,000; 2) Award a three-year contract to Pacific Eco-Risk in an amount not-to-exceed \$284,460; and
Delegate authority to the City Manager to extend the contract for a an additional two-year period in an amount not-to-exceed \$220,540, provided that pricing and service remain acceptable to the City.

1.F <u>14-0737</u> Receive and File the City of Sunnyvale Investment Report -2nd Quarter 2014

Receive and file the City of Sunnyvale FY 2013/14 Period 13 Investment Report (Attachment 1).

1.G <u>14-0728</u> Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency (BAWSCA) to Initiate, Defend, and Settle Arbitration Related to the Water Supply Agreement (WSA) with the City and County of San Francisco

MOTION: Vice Mayor Davis moved and Councilmember Hendricks seconded the motion to adopt the Resolution, presented as Attachment 1, Authorizing the Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency to Initiate, Defend, and Settle Arbitration Related to the Water Supply Agreement with the City and County of San Francisco. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- **No:** 1 Councilmember Meyering
- **1.H** <u>14-0744</u> Appoint New Members to the NOVA Workforce Board

Appoint Ms. Madeleine Case and Ms. Katherine Harasz to the NOVA Workforce Board.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Carol Phares expressed concerns regarding mosquito fogging.

Arlene Goetze, No Toxins for Children and Adults, spoke regarding the side effects of mosquito fogging.

Brandi Madison, Healthy Alternatives to Pesticides, spoke in opposition to pesticide spraying for mosquitos.

Dr. Keith Howe spoke regarding alleged violations of standards for mosquito fogging by Vector Control.

Ruth Cole, Harmonious Alternatives to Pesticides, spoke in opposition to the spraying of pesticides.

Dave Jones spoke regarding a traffic impediment in bicycle access relating to the closure of a public bike path in front of Levi's Stadium during games.

PUBLIC HEARINGS/GENERAL BUSINESS

2 <u>14-0767</u> Request for Continuation of 2014 Quarterly Consideration of General Plan Amendment Initiation Requests

FILE #: 2014-7357

Location: 539 E. Weddell Drive (APN: 110-14-158) Proposed Project: GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT INITIATION Request to study a General Plan designation change from Industrial to Public Facility or other designation that would accommodate a child care center use (pre-school). Study may include other properties in the vicinity and evaluate other General Plan designations.

Applicant / Owner: New Hope International Church

FILE #: 2014-7364

Location: 210 W. Ahwanee Avenue (APN: 204-03-003) Proposed Project: GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT INITIATION Request to study a General Plan designation change from Industrial to Medium Density Residential (14-27 d.u. per acre). Study may include other properties in the vicinity and evaluate a range of General Plan residential designations.

Applicant / Owner: Saeed Erfan

FILE #: 2014-7304

Location: 1024, 1026, 1028-1030, 1034-1038, 1042, 1058 and 1052-1078 W. Evelyn Avenue (161-35-008,-007,-006,-005, -004, 003, and -002)

Proposed Project: GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT INITIATION Request to study a General Plan designation change from Industrial to Medium Density Residential (14-27 d.u. per acre). Study may include other properties in the vicinity and evaluate a range of General Plan residential designations. Applicant / Owner: Alto View Properties/John Travis

Director of Community Development Hanson Hom presented the staff report.

Public Hearing opened at 7:32 p.m. No speakers. Public Hearing closed at 7:32 p.m.

MOTION: Councilmember Hendricks moved and Councilmember Whittum seconded the motion to continue this item to August 26, 2014. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- **No:** 1 Councilmember Meyering
- 3 <u>14-0726</u> Approve a Resolution of Local Support Combatting Human Trafficking

Director of Public Safety Frank Grgurina presented the staff report.

Public Hearing opened at 7:35 p.m. No speakers. Public Hearing closed at 7:35 p.m.

MOTION: Councilmember Whittum moved and Councilmember Martin-Milius seconded the motion to approve Alternatives 1 and 2: 1) Approve the proposed resolution, as presented in Attachment 1, to combat the crime of human trafficking; and 2) Adopt the LAP as presented in this report. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7 - Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Meyering Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson

No: 0

4 <u>14-0745</u> Adopt Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Sunnyvale and the Service Employees International Union, Local 521 (SEIU) 2014-2017 and the corresponding Resolution to Amend the City's Salary Resolution and the Resolution for Paying and Reporting the Value of Employer Paid Member Contributions

Director of Human Resources Teri Silva presented the staff report.

Public Hearing opened at 7:37 p.m. No speakers. Public Hearing closed at 7:37 p.m.

MOTION: Councilmember Whittum moved and Vice Mayor Davis seconded the motion to approve Alternative 1: Adopt the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Sunnyvale and the Service Employees International Union, Local 521, presented as Attachment 3, and the corresponding Resolution amending the City's Salary Resolution, presented as Attachment 4, and the Resolution for Paying and Reporting the Value of Employer Paid Member Contributions, presented as Attachment 5. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks
 - Councilmember Larsson
- **No:** 1 Councilmember Meyering
- 5 <u>14-0337</u> Authorize Submittal of Draft 2015-2023 Housing Element to California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) for Review

Housing Officer Suzanne Isé presented the staff report.

Public Hearing opened at 7:58 p.m.

James Zahradka, Law Foundation of Silicon Valley, spoke regarding the jobs to housing ratio for affordable housing and suggested having a program to track low wage jobs versus affordable housing and to include that in the housing element. Zahradka also suggested rent stabilization and just cause eviction protections to prevent discrimination against Section 8 voucher holders by landlords, and spoke in appreciation of the element relating to mobile home housing and suggested the City look at specific mobile home parks that might be at risk of being turned into another form of housing.

Marie Bernard, Sunnyvale Community Services, spoke regarding rental assistance provided by the program and encouraged the provision of affordable housing for seniors and low-wage earners.

Rose Gregorio spoke in advocacy for the homeless.

Pat Sausedo, representing Building Industry Association of the Bay Area, requested a response to a letter provided earlier and provided a copy of the letter.

Adina Levin, Friends of Caltrain and Peninsula Transportation Alternatives, presented a slide and spoke in support of approval of the Housing Element and transit-oriented development and walkability.

Holly Lofgren spoke in favor of development of a community vision and suggested final approval should be delayed until a community-wide visioning is completed.

Pilar Lorenzana-Campo, on behalf of Non-Profit Housing Association of Northern California, spoke in support of the Draft Housing Element and recommended strengthening the plan for affordable housing.

Public Hearing closed at 8:19 p.m.

MOTION: Councilmember Hendricks moved and Councilmember Larsson seconded the motion to approve Alternative 1: Authorize staff to submit the draft Housing Element as presented in Attachment 2 to HCD for review. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- No: 1 Councilmember Meyering
- 6 <u>14-0584</u> Adopt a Resolution to Update the Green Building Program for Residential Projects, Non-Residential Projects and Public Facilities

Director of Community Development Hanson Hom presented the staff report and

provided information regarding a correction to the resolution pertaining to the section on the standards for public facilities. Director Hom stated the staff recommendation is Alternative 1 with this modification.

Public Hearing opened at 8:37 p.m.

Dennis Martin, Commercial Real Estate Development Association, spoke regarding green building energy efficiency.

Janette D'Eliu, Jay Paul Company, recommended an amendment to the Moffett Park density bonus to provide an alternative to the special development permit requirement by providing a higher LEED standard such as a Gold plus.

Margaret Okuzumi spoke in support of the plan and requested consideration of conducting regular updates to the plan.

Kerry Haywood, Executive Director of the Moffett Park Business Group, spoke in appreciation for addressing their earlier concerns and spoke in support of the staff recommendation.

Public Hearing closed at 8:45 p.m.

MOTION: Councilmember Hendricks moved and Councilmember Whittum seconded the motion to approve Alternative 1: Adopt the Resolution in Attachment 1 to update the Green Building Tables for Residential Buildings, Non Residential Projects, and Public Facilities to include the correction to the resolution on the section pertaining to the Public Facility table for Major Alterations as provided in the supplemental information provided by staff. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- **No:** 1 Councilmember Meyering
- 7 <u>14-0587</u> File #: 2014-7117 Location: 815 W. Maude Ave. (APN: 165-41-033): Zoning: M-S (Industrial and Service) Zoning District Proposed Project: Consideration of an application for a

0.97-acre site:

USE PERMIT to allow a new 23,340 square foot, three-story office/R&D building resulting in approximately 55% Floor Area Ratio (project modified and Variance no longer required). Applicant / Owner: ArchiRender Architects / Fregida, LLC Environmental Review: Mitigated Negative Declaration

Planning Officer Trudi Ryan presented the staff report and a PowerPoint presentation.

Public Hearing opened at 9:18 p.m.

Huiwen Hsiao, representative for the Applicant, provided information regarding the proposed project and presented a PowerPoint presentation.

Jody Tidwell requested postponement of approval of the project to allow for a revision to the current 1,000 foot distance notice requirement and expand notification to a radius of 4,000 feet and schedule community outreach meetings. Tidwell spoke in opposition to the removal of trees.

Dave Jones requested the negative declaration not be approved and suggested requiring an EIR due to traffic impacts.

Valerie Suares expressed concerns regarding the traffic impacts and the status of the existing businesses at the location.

Huiwen Hsiao, representing the Applicant, provided additional information regarding the trees on the property and the proposed bicycle parking.

Public Hearing closed at 9:32 p.m.

MOTION: Councilmember Whittum moved and Councilmember Hendricks seconded the motion to approve Alternative 1: Adopt the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approve the Use Permit with the Conditions of Approval in Attachment 4. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- **No:** 1 Councilmember Meyering

8 <u>14-0733</u> Discussion and Possible City Council action on a Temporary Cold Weather Shelter for the 2014 Winter and Options for Council Consideration

City Manager Deanna Santana introduced the matter and Housing Officer Suzanne Isé presented the staff report. Vice Mayor Davis provided additional background information. Ky Le, County of Santa Clara, provided additional information on behalf of the County.

Public Hearing opened at 10:42 p.m.

Tom Morphopoalos spoke in opposition to use of the neighborhood park as a homeless shelter and stated he collected over 200 signatures.

Leigh Zerboni spoke in support of assisting the chronically homeless in Sunnyvale.

Zhangyi Xie expressed concerns regarding a high density of homeless residents around the Community Center and requested the City look at other locations in a non-residential area.

Jeanne Basselgia spoke regarding concerns of the neighborhood, the lack of outreach to the neighborhood and recommended looking at other areas to locate the shelter.

Karen Rivers spoke in favor of the temporary use of the Community Center gym to provide shelter to the homeless.

Theresa Schirmer spoke in support of use of the Community Center to provide shelter.

Gisela Daetz spoke in opposition to exporting the homeless from the North County to San Jose and expressed support for use of the Community Center for shelter this year.

Lilly Xia spoke regarding a report of a survey of the perception of residents relating to a Reno homeless shelter and spoke in support of providing a shelter for the winter.

Lois Salo spoke in support of providing a year-round homeless shelter and encouraged opening a shelter by November.

Cybele LoVuolo-Bhushan spoke in support of providing a shelter and suggested

the County have a shelter and there be an assessment on each City to run it.

Lynn Huidekoper, member of Vice Mayor Davis' Task Force, spoke in support of providing a shelter.

Don Rode spoke in support of helping the homeless but spoke in opposition to integrating the homeless with seniors and children.

Eri expressed concerns regarding the use of the Community Center as a shelter and spoke in support of smaller shelters in various locations.

Hinkmond Wong stated the Community Center is not the best option or the only option as a homeless shelter and requested exclusion of the Community Center as a potential location.

Patrick Scott stated he and his wife have been homeless after 41 years of living in a residence and spoke regarding the negative attitudes of people against the homeless.

Gloria Vibanco stated she was previously homeless and spoke in support of caring for the homeless.

Diana Jones stated she spent last two winters at the armory shelter and spoke regarding the hardships she and her family experienced when the armory was full.

Oliver Terry stated he has been homeless since 2008 and spoke regarding the help the shelter provided to him.

Valerie Suares spoke in support of providing a homeless shelter with showers soon.

Mark Dobson provided information regarding the Easter Gables community and spoke in support of assisting the homeless but not in a neighborhood that already has a lot of problems.

Donna Beres, President of the Local St. Vincent de Paul and on the Board of Our Daily Bread, asked Council to find a location for a shelter soon.

Rose Gregorio spoke in support of helping the homeless.

Walt Barnes spoke in support of having a shelter.

Todd Eyring stated he has been a volunteer at the armory shelter and spoke in support of providing shelter for the homeless.

Cristian Estan spoke in support of finding an alternative location to the Community Center for a homeless shelter.

John Cordes spoke regarding his experience as a neighbor of the armory shelter and spoke in support of providing a shelter at the Community Center for one year.

Bary Warmbessel spoke in support of providing a shelter for the cold weather.

Anil Ravindranath expressed concerns regarding the difficulty of monitoring the common areas of the multi-family properties near the Community Center and regarding safety.

Unidentified man on behalf of his neighbor, spoke regarding a sign near the Community Center to discourage parking of campers by the homeless.

Public Hearing closed at 11:57 p.m.

MOTION: Councilmember Meyering moved and Councilmember Whittum seconded the motion to ask staff to come back in one week with a list of the top three City properties that could be used for a four-month period on a one-time basis and the pros and cons of the use of each one of those properties, and schedule an emergency City Council meeting next Tuesday evening.

FRIENDLY AMENDMENT: Councilmember Whittum offered a friendly amendment to take a three minute recess.

Councilmember Meyering accepted the friendly amendment.

MOTION TO TABLE: Councilmember Whittum moved to table the motion and take a three minute recess. Vice Mayor Davis seconded the motion. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 5 Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- No: 2 Mayor Griffith Councilmember Meyering

Council recessed at 12:01 a.m.

Council reconvened at 12:08 a.m. with all Councilmembers present.

MOTION: Councilmember Whittum moved that the Council should discuss decision one.

Motion died due to lack of a second.

MOTION: Councilmember Meyering moved to have the City staff contact the current lessee, Mid-Peninsula, and advise them that the City is going to have to have the use of the Armory for the 4-month period, starting in mid-November 2014, and that the City needs to negotiate a workaround for their construction. Motion died due to lack of a second.

MOTION: Councilmember Whittum moved and Councilmember Hendricks seconded the motion to continue to support the County effort on a replacement cold weather homeless shelter.

FRIENDLY AMENDMENT: Councilmember Larsson offered a friendly amendment to add to the motion to continue to support the County "as the lead agency." Councilmember Whittum stated it isn't necessary to specify that in the motion.

FRIENDLY AMENDMENT: Mayor Griffith offered a friendly amendment to say that the Council "actively supports" the County as the lead agency. Councilmember Whittum accepted the friendly amendment.

The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Mayor Griffith Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson

No: 1 - Councilmember Meyering

MOTION: Councilmember Whittum moved that a City contribution should be based on a cost scale in the range of \$5 to \$15 per household, and the appropriate process should include public outreach to people who would be affected prior to any decision on the site.

Motion died due to lack of a second.

MOTION: Councilmember Hendricks moved and Councilmember Larsson

seconded the motion to remove the Community Center from the current possible list of options, and request that the County look at prioritizing a location for an interim cold weather shelter which includes the following locations: the San Jose's George Travis Center, the City's Onizuka site, the County's property at Fair Oaks and California, and as an additional item, that in working with the County as the lead agency, take a look at an inclement weather program.

FRIENDLY AMENDMENT: Mayor Griffith offered a friendly amendment to the motion which was stated as "including" those locations and eliminating the gymnasium, to say "including, but is not limited to" the locations stated. Councilmember Hendricks accepted the friendly amendment.

FRIENDLY AMENDMENT: Councilmember Meyering moved a friendly amendment to remove from the list of possibilities the Travis Center, as it is not in the North County.

Councilmember Hendricks declined to accept the friendly amendment.

FRIENDLY AMENDMENT: Councilmember Whittum asked that the motion include consideration of other sites.

Mayor Griffith stated that is already included.

The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 5 Mayor Griffith Councilmember Whittum Councilmember Martin-Milius Councilmember Hendricks Councilmember Larsson
- No: 2 Vice Mayor Davis Councilmember Meyering

COUNCILMEMBERS REPORTS ON ACTIVITIES FROM INTERGOVERNMENTAL COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Vice Mayor Davis reported his attendance at a meeting of the Heritage Preservation Commission and a meeting of the Restoration Advisory Board (RAB) at Moffett Field.

Councilmember Whittum provided a report on a meeting of the VTA Board to receive an update on the first experience with Levi's Stadium, discussion of the Mountain View Double Track project, light rail station parking, a transit-related ballot measure in two years, and an ad hoc governance committee.

Mayor Griffith reported he will be meeting with head of Government Affairs for the 49ers.

NON-AGENDA ITEMS & COMMENTS

-Council

Vice Mayor Davis reported he attended meetings of the Bay Area Asian Pacific Alliance, the Automated Transportation Network at San Jose City Hall, and the grand opening of a hydrogen fuel cell station in San Jose. Vice Mayor Davis reported he represented the City at the unveiling of the Yahoo! Blue Energy Cells, attended a fundraiser at the Police Athletic League, the Chinese American Athletic Tournament at Fremont High School, National Night Out events, a Lockheed event for an internship for teaching professionals, a ribbon cutting event at Caliber Collision on Maude Avenue, and the Silicon Valley Leadership Group's Cyber Security event in Palo Alto.

Councilmember Whittum inquired when Council would have a discussion of the downtown and blight.

MOTION: Councilmember Whittum moved and Councilmember Meyering seconded the motion to have a meeting where Council can discuss the status of the Downtown.

Mayor Griffith provided information regarding scheduling of this item and the opportunity for discussion of the Downtown at the strategic planning session on September 2nd.

Councilmember Whittum withdrew the motion.

Councilmember Meyering requested a list of the other items for discussion at the strategic planning session. City Manager Deanna Santana provided information regarding the report and materials to be provided for the first strategic planning meeting during which it is anticipated operational priorities will be reviewed, and study issues and an inventory of topics for different strategic issues will be evaluated for discussion during the second strategic planning meeting.

-City Manager

None.

INFORMATION ONLY REPORTS/ITEMS

<u>14-0590</u>	Tentative Council Meeting Agenda Calendar
<u>14-0641</u>	Information/Action Items

<u>14-0721</u>	Plan for Achieving 15 Percent Water Reduction in Parks,
	Including Anticipated Impact on Appearance and Functionality
	of Parks (Information Only)

<u>14-0634</u> Board/Commission Meeting Minutes

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Griffith adjourned the meeting at 1:09 a.m.